
United American, selling Medicare Supplement insurance since Medicare began!

MEMO 

To: All General Agents in GEORGIA

From: Ryan Sykes, Vice President, UA General Agency Division

Re: New Rate Approval

United American has received a new rate approval.

GEORGIA has approved 2020 rates for UA ProCare Plans A, B, C, D, F, HDF, G, K, L and N. The 
rates on Plan HDF have not changed. 

The new business effective date is 03/01/2020. Use the new rates on applications signed on or after 
03/01/2020. 

The renewal effective date is 03/25/2020. 

Age 65 Preferred Monthly Rates for Plans That Have A Rate Change 
 Plan - Gender Plan Code Monthly Rate 
 Plan A - Male 5A0 $166 
 Plan A - Female 5A1 $145 
 Plan B - Male 5AI $278 
 Plan B - Female 5AJ $242 
 Plan C - Male 5B0 $291 
 Plan C - Female 5B1 $253 
 Plan D - Male 5BI $285 
 Plan D - Female 5BJ $248 
 Plan F - Male 5C0 $331 
 Plan F - Female 5C1 $288 
 Plan G - Male 5D0 $281 
 Plan G - Female 5D1 $244 
 Plan K - Male P40 $129 
 Plan K - Female P41 $112 
 Plan L - Male P56 $181 
 Plan L - Female P57 $157 
 Plan N - Male 5DI $231 
 Plan N - Female 5DJ $201 
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